
Date 4/23/2024 
 

ID# 05-24 
 
TO: Qualified Clerks – Local 63  
 c/o Pacific Maritime Association 
 1 World Trade Center, 17th floor 
 Long Beach, California  90831 
 
 
FROM: SSA 

(List Company Name) 

 
SUBJECT: 25% Vsl/25% ALL CATEGORY Steady Qualified Clerk - DAY 

(List Job Title) 
 

 
We Plan to fill 

 
ONE 

  
25%- Vsl/25% ALL CATEGORIES 

 (List Number) (List Job Title) 
 

Day: X Night:  
 
jobs sometime after   5-03-2024 

(List date at least 5 or 10 days after posting) 

 
Regular Pay Rate: $57.52 - OT Pay Rate: $86.28 
 
Qualified Clerks interested in this employment opportunity are requested to submit a completed 
application in person prior 
 
By 5-03-2024 

(List date at least 5 or 10 days after posting date) 

 
To Rudy Medrano – PCT Vsl Supt., raul.medrano@ssamarine.com 562-743-8941 

(List name of person at company who is to log applications) 

 
At 1521 Pier J Avenue Long Beach, CA 90802 

(List address of person at company who is to log applications) 

 
 
 
Date and Time of Posting 
 
 
04/23/2024  12:00 PM 
 
 
By   /s/ MIKE GRANT 

Signature of Company Representative 

 


